Agenda - Y Pwyllgor Materion Allanol a Deddfwriaeth

Ychwanegol

Lleoliad: | gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch a:
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - Y Senedd Alun Davidson

Dyddiad: Dydd Llun, 26 Tachwedd Clerc y Pwyllgor

2018 0300 200 6565

Amser: 13.45 SeneddMADY@cynulliad.cymru

Rhag-gyfarfod preifat
(13.45-14.00)

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau, dirprwyon a datgan buddiannau
(14.00)

2 Sesiwn graffu gydag Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid
(14.00-15.30) (Tudalennau 1 - 21)
Mark Drakeford, Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid
Simon Brindle, Llywodraeth Cymru

Ed Sherriff, Llywodraeth Cymru

3 Papur i'w nodi
(15.30-15.35)

3.1 Papuri'w nodi 1 - Gohebiaeth gan Gyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru ag
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ynni, Cynllunio a Materion Gwledig ynghylch Bil
Pysgodfeydd y DU - 19 Tachwedd 2018

(Tudalennau 22 - 25)

4 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 (vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y

cyhoedd o weddill y cyfarfod
(15.35)

5 Sesiwn graffu gydag Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid - trafod y
dystiolaeth

(15.35-15.50)

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales



6 Sesiwn friffio ar y Cytundeb Ymadael a'r Undeb Ewropeaidd
(15.50-17.20) (Tudalennau 26 - 62)
Dr Tobias Lock, Prifysgol Caeredin



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 2

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 1



EitmmiBAngyichedd Cymru /AN

4 / Wales Environment Link

Baltic House / Ty Baltic, Mount Stuart Square / Sgwar Mount Stuart, Cardiff / Caerdydd, CF10 5FH
® : 02920 497 509 www.waleslink.org = enguiry@waleslink.org

Lesley Griffiths AM

Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning & Rural Affairs
National Assembly for Wales

Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

Sent via email
CC: CCERA Committee, CLA Committee, EAAL Committee

19 November 2018

Dear Cabinet Secretary,
RE: UK Fisheries Bill

We are writing to you to request a meeting on the draft UK Fisheries Bill, specifically where it applies to
Wales.

Wales Environment Link work closely with Greener UK - a group of environmental organisations (some of
which are also WEL member organisations), with a combined public membership of over eight million. We
are united in the belief that as the UK leaves the EU, it must take the opportunity to restore and enhance the
UK’s marine environment and are working together to consider the new UK Fisheries Bill and implications for
Wales. This is an opportunity to establish Wales and the rest of the UK as world leaders in sustainable
fisheries management, an aspiration behind which all stakeholders, including the fisheries sector agree, as
healthy fisheries benefit coastal communities.

Although the UK Fisheries Bill generally provides appropriate powers to allow for operability for fisheries
management on leaving the EU, it repeals some crucial sustainability requirements. We wish to discuss this
with you.

Wales Environment Link and Greener UK welcome the publication of the UK Fisheries Bill and, in particular,
the inclusion of fisheries objectives on the face of the bill. These serve to apply overarching principles to
fisheries management and are compatible with Wales’ existing frameworks. However, a significant omission
in the UK Fisheries Bill is the lack of duty placed on authorities to deliver these objectives.

All UK Fisheries managers must currently act in accordance with sustainability objectives (and other duties)
set out in the EU Common Fisheries Policy (CFP). The UK Fisheries Bill borrows the same language — but
while these were duties under the CFP — these are now replaced by a joint statement setting out how these

Registered Charity Number / Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675
Chair / Cadeirydd: Roger Thomas Director / Cyfarwyddwraig: Susan Evans

Tudalen y pecyn 22



“objectives” will be met, allowing national authorities wide discretion to apply, or disregard, those objectives.
If we are to achieve the Sustainable Management of Natural Resources, this needs to be addressed.

It is also critical for the health of our oceans that there is a commitment to ensure that fishing limits cannot
be set above the scientifically recommended levels that would deliver the objective to restore fish stocks to
a healthy biomass. There must be a target for fishing mortality to be set at sustainable levels (currently 2020
under the Common Fisheries Policy (CFP)) and an immediate duty to deliver on restoring stocks to healthy
biomass levels to ensure resilient fisheries that deliver for generations now and in the future.

We urge you to support these positive amendments to the Bill. WEL and Greener UK would welcome a joint
meeting with you at your earliest convenience to discuss the Bill in relation to Wales. We provide a further

briefing, outlining our nine key asks for the Bill as an annex.

Yours sincerely,

Gill Bell Emily Williams
Co-Chair of WEL’s Marine Working Group Co-Chair of WEL’s Marine Working Group
Head of Conservation Wales, Marine Marine Policy Officer, RSPB Cymru

Conservation Society

Registered Charity Number / Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675
Chair / Cadeirydd: Roger Thomas Director / Cyfarwyddwraig: Susan Evans

Tudalen y pecyn 23



Cyswlit Amgylchedd Cymru ﬁ

~ / Wales Environment Link

The network for environmental, countryside and herltage NGOs In Wales

UK Fisheries Bill Briefing

Greener UK and Wales Environment Link have identified the following areas where the UK Fisheries Bill must be
improved in order to enable the sustainable management of natural resources:

1. A duty on all public authorities to deliver the fisheries objectives.
Without this duty, targets are established but with no clear obligation for authorities to deliver them. There
should also be the requirement for annual updates on progress against objectives.

2. A commitment to ensure that fishing limits cannot be set above the scientifically recommended levels that
would deliver the objective to restore fish stocks to a healthy biomass.
There must be a target for fishing mortality to be set at sustainable levels (currently 2020, under the
Common Fisheries Policy) and an immediate duty to deliver on restoring stocks to healthy biomass levels.

3. A formal consultation procedure to scrutinise secondary legislation.
Powers provided by the Bill to create secondary legislation could result in major changes to fisheries
management measures and should therefore be subject to wider scrutiny, including by stakeholders.

4. An approach which seeks to ensure shared stocks are managed sustainably.
The Bill does not make any firm commitment on how shared stocks should be sustainably managed. This is
extremely concerning as setting clear sustainability criteria in relation to negotiations with other countries
would help avoid, for example, another ‘mackerel wars’ scenario.

5. A clear objective in the Bill that fisheries management should be coherent within UK, devolved and
international environmental legislation.
Fisheries management does not take place in isolation and the impacts of fishing activity can have significant
implications for the health of the wider marine environment.

6. A mandate to allocate fishing opportunities on the basis of transparent and objective environmental and
social criteria, to incentivise the most sustainable fishing practices.
If the Bill does not require that fishing opportunities are allocated according to transparent and objective
environmental and social criteria, then local, low-impact fishers will continue to miss out, to the detriment of
coastal communities and the environment.

7. A commitment to full documentation of catches.
If we fail to achieve full documentation of UK fisheries we will not have a true picture of what is being
removed from the seas and therefore will not have accurate scientific data to ensure effective management
of the shared stocks in UK waters.

Tudalen y pecyn 24



8. A commitment to robust monitoring and enforcement mechanisms.
There are no provisions in the Bill to deal with monitoring and enforcement, a fundamental part of effective
fisheries management. Vessel monitoring should be applicable to all vessels regardless of size. In addition,
remote electronic monitoring with CCTV should be required for all large vessels (over ten metres) and select
smaller vessels to ensure accountability and improve enforcement.

9. Access of foreign vessels to UK waters should be contingent on compliance with the same environmental
standards applicable to UK boats.
There is no provision in the Bill that foreign boats must comply with the same standards as UK boats, which
is essential to ensure a level playing field and a high level of environmental protection.

Wales Environment Link (WEL) is a network of environmental, countryside and heritage Non-Governmental
Organisations in Wales, most of whom have an all-Wales remit. WEL is a respected intermediary body connecting the
government and the environmental NGO sector in Wales. Our vision is a healthy, sustainably managed environment
and countryside with safeguarded heritage in which the people of Wales and future generations can prosper.

This paper represents the consensus view of members of WEL’s Marine Working Group. Members may also produce
information individually in order to raise more detailed issues that are important to their particular organisation.

amphibian and reptile A
conservation

o

. ol
‘/
Ymddinedolaeth mqr!"(e’ '

Genedlaethol

National Trust WALE
. —_— Afonydd Cymru iR e ~ _r "
ey yn rhoi giving £ = all TOU
N e e cartrefi  nature M F' BMC (7 ok nor
S 2)8] fyd natur a home - WSt YV -
Carlng for Welsh Rivers : . .
Open e e A
@) Spaces Vincent Wildlife g% Bumblebee
tacio Trust  COEDCADW %% Conservation

WOODLAND  #& Trust
TRUST

b )

Z
‘{,ﬁ'\ LIaisyGoedwig ‘

k “ evady Cymdeithas Eryri

Snowdonia Society

W4

Freshwater
Habitats Trust

Baltlc House, Mount Stuart Square CardIff, CF10 5FH
Ty Baltlc, Sgwar Mount Stuart, Caerdydd, CF10 5FH

Tel: 02920 497 509 www.waleslink.org

Reglstered Charlty Number / Rhif Elusen Gofrestredig: 1022675
Chalr ' CsrichydocBrgedcThomas
Director / Cyfarwyddwralg: Karen Whitfleld




E|tem 6 Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 26



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 29



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 42



	Agenda
	2 Sesiwn graffu gydag Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid
	3.1 Papur i'w nodi 1 -  Gohebiaeth gan Gyswllt Amgylchedd Cymru ag Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ynni, Cynllunio a Materion Gwledig ynghylch Bil Pysgodfeydd y DU – 19 Tachwedd 2018
	201181119 WEL letter to Cabinet Secretary re UK Fisheries Bill
	20181119 ANNEX WEL letter to Cabinet Secretary re UK Fisheries Bill

	6 Sesiwn friffio ar y Cytundeb Ymadael â'r Undeb Ewropeaidd
	Papur cwmpasu ar y Cytundeb Ymadael [Saesneg yn unig]
	Papur briffio'r Gwasanaeth Ymchwil ar y Cytundeb Ymadael [Saesneg yn unig]


